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U.S. CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
FEDERAL EXECUTIVE INSTITUTE

ROUTE 29 NORTH
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA 22903

November 24, 1975

Mr. Alfonso Rodriguez
Director of Training
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Mr. Rodriguez:

Enclosed is a report of Federal Executive Institute activities thus
far in FY-1976 and during FY-1975. As explained in the "Overview"
to the report, we have a special interest in your views as to the
nature, length, and timing of the various programs which FEI should
schedule in FY-1977 and beyond.

Although the Institute maintains regular liaison with its alumni and
with agencies for feedback throughout the year, we want to hear a
sample of views at this time while we are making final plans for
FY-1977.

If we can arrange a time convenient for you, probably during the week
of December 9, I should be pleased to stop by your office to discuss
FEI's programs; or if you would prefer, we can talk on the phone or you
may send a written memo to me or to Chet Newland.

I shall be in touch with you.

Sincezely)}yours,

PATRICK J. CONKLIN
Associate Director
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from the Federal Executive Institute
in Charlottesville, saying they had
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with their letter. They will send
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25X1A Per our conversation, Mr. Comklia
may call I today re the

attached, I called Nancy Dalton at
the FEI this noom and gave her the
e — two possible dates for a meeting hefe, .
Next week is out for them because
they must have their program turned
im by this week end, Her thought
now is that possibly some feed-back
could be dome via phone; hsnce the
above call, Attached is the memd
from FEI with enclosure; also

25X1A some mfrom FEL students,
which asked for,to-use

I gave Ms, Daltom some informal
guidance re future CIA use of the
FEI (we willland probably at about
same levels), and that we receive
critiques, both writtem and verbal,|
from all students and these are
oonsistently ravorable and en~
thusuastie,

DDTR  (attnm: Sylvia)

(Note pg. 1l of interim report,
"Organization-Eased Programs")
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